212375
To: S EEED @minvws. ni); INEEEEDN) BESEDN @minvws.n]
)

From: 5.1.2e 5.1.2e

Sent: Tue 4/7/2020 8:33:58 PM

Subject: FW: limited license agreement
Received: Tue 4/7/2020 8:33:58 PM

5.1.2e
We hebben nog 1etsje t1jd, maar zouden jullie morgen snel kunnen reageren op de waiver voor BPO?

Groeten en prettige avond!

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: <EEEEDN @ roche.com>

Datum: dinsdag 07 apr. 2020 10:21 PM

, kindly wait before you sign the License Agreement. We need to have one more time a closer look into Sec. 9.6, Use
of Names. I will get back to you asap.

Regarcs, JEEE

Roche Diagnostics International Ltd
Forrenstrasse 2

6343 Rotkreuz

Switzerland

Tel: INEEE
e-mail: [IEKECSINN ) roche.com

www.roche.ch/rotkreuz

Note: This message is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and delete this message. Any unauthorized use of the information contained in this message is prohibited.
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